
MARION COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
1516 Mary Lou Retton Drive 

Fairmont, WV 26554 

TO: 
	

Qualified Personnel 
FROM: 
	

Andy Neptune, Administrative Assistant 
SUBJECT: VACANCY 
DATE: 
	

July 12, 2017 

The following contracted professional position is being considered: 

REASONING MIND MENTOR AND EVALUATOR CS 07 12 07 01  

Qualifications: 

Minimum of three (3) years teaching experience required 
Available on a flex schedule for services during the day and some evenings 
Reasoning Mind training ( Must have completed Reasoning Mind Teacher 
Induction as well as all Professional Development modules in Reasoning 
Mind online platform) 
Prior experience as Reasoning Mind mentor/evaluator preferred 

Job Responsibilities: 

Serve as district contact for teachers with 3 -5 years experience implementing Reasoning Mind 
program 
Assist with professional development for Reasoning Mind teachers with less than 3 years of 
experience 
Complete classroom observations of teachers with 3 — 5 years experience implementing 
Reasoning Mind 
Other duties as assigned by Reasoning Mind facilitators 
Collaborates and reports to the Math Curriculum Coordinator 

Salary: $17,000 (Maximum) 

Posting numbers MUST be on all vacancy forms. 

Appointment will be made in accordance with West Virginia school law. Anyone interested 
in applying for the vacancies as posted, should submit an Application for Vacancy form to the 
Personnel Office, Marion County Schools, 1516 Mary Lou Retton Drive, Fairmont, WV 26554. 
All applications must be received by 4:00 p.m. on June 19, 2017. 

"No person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color or national origin, be denied the benefits of, 
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance." 
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